

KETTERING BOROUGH A6 TOWNS FORUM

Wednesday, 12th October 2016 at 7.00pm
Council Chamber,
Kettering Borough Council,
Bowling Green Rd, Kettering NN15 7QX

Committee Administrator: Ruth James
Direct Line: (01536) 534268
Email: ruthjames@kettering.gov.uk

AGENDA

1. Apologies
2. Minutes of the meeting of the A6 Towns Forum held on 27th July 2016 to be approved and signed (*attached*)
3. Declarations of Interest*
 - Disclosable Pecuniary Interests
 - Personal Interests
4. The Chair to ask any members of the public present if they want to speak on any items on the agenda.
5. To seek nominations from the Forum for representatives on the A6 Towns and Rural Forums
6. Matters arising from the minutes of the previous meeting
 - PCC Meeting (*verbal update*) Martin Hammond
 - Surestart Closure – Desborough Library Martin Hammond
(*verbal update*)
7. Police Statistics (*attached*) PCSO Jason Parish

Working with and on behalf of local people

- | | | |
|-----|-----------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------|
| 8. | Dog Control Order and Dog Walking Areas (<i>Presentation</i>) | Jon Hall |
| 9. | Future format of meetings (<i>attached</i>) | Martin Hammond |
| 10. | LANRAC Report (<i>attached</i>) | Cllr Christopher Groome |
| 11. | Public & Community Toilets in the A6 Towns (<i>attached</i>) | Brendan Coleman |

INFORMATION ITEMS

- | | | |
|-----|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------|
| 12. | Provision of cycling routes – item 10 minutes of 27.7.16
(<i>attached</i>) | Martin Hammond |
| 13. | Newsround | |
| 14. | Feedback from other Forums: <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Kettering Town Forum• Rural Forum | |
| 15. | Items for Future Agendas - <i>Please bring any ideas to the meeting to be considered</i> | |
| 16. | Any Other Business | |
| 17. | Dates of Future Meetings: <ul style="list-style-type: none">• 1st February 2017 | |